

From: Adrienne Lotto
Sent: Tue, 3 Jun 2025 17:35:20 +0000
To: Ashton, Curtia (CONTR)
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander; Lagraffe, Daniel; Michael Coe; Richard Condello; Tanner, Lakwielia (Becky); CR_FO_scheduling
Subject: RE: [External] RE: APPA and DOE ETAC

Received. Thanks so much.
Adrienne

Adrienne Lotto
SVP Grid Security, Technical & Operations



2451 Crystal Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22202-4804

alotto@PublicPower.org
Cell: (b) (6)
www.PublicPower.org
#PublicPower

From: Ashton, Curtia (CONTR) <curtia.ashton@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 1:29 PM
To: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Lagraffe, Daniel <daniel.lagraffe@hq.doe.gov>; Michael Coe <mcoe@publicpower.org>; Richard Condello <rcondello@publicpower.org>; Tanner, Lakwielia (Becky) <lakwielia.tanner@hq.doe.gov>; CR_FO_scheduling <CR_FO_Scheduling@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: APPA and DOE ETAC

Good afternoon, Adrienne –

An invite for June 12th at 10AM has been sent to all.
Regarding your attendance in person, no problem at all. Visitor requests will be submitted for all. Upon your arrival, I will meet you at the visitor's desk and escort you into the building.

Please let us know if there is anything additional needed.

Respectfully,

Curtia Ashton

Contractor to the Office of Cybersecurity,
Energy Security, and Emergency Response
U.S. Department of Energy
curtia.ashton@hq.doe.gov

From: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 12:41 PM

To: Ashton, Curtia (CONTR) <curtia.ashton@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Lagraffe, Daniel <daniel.lagraffe@hq.doe.gov>; Michael Coe <mcoe@publicpower.org>; Richard Condello <rcondello@publicpower.org>; Tanner, Lakwielia (Becky) <lakwielia.tanner@hq.doe.gov>; CR_FO_scheduling <CR_FO_Scheduling@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] RE: APPA and DOE ETAC

Hi Curtia-

We confirmed but never got the invite. Can you please send?

We will be coming to HQ.

Thanks,
Adrienne

Adrienne Lotto
SVP Grid Security, Technical & Operations



2451 Crystal Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22202-4804

alotto@PublicPower.org

Cell: (b) (6)

www.PublicPower.org

#PublicPower

From: Ashton, Curtia (CONTR) <curtia.ashton@hq.doe.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 3:31 PM

To: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; Lagraffe, Daniel <daniel.lagraffe@hq.doe.gov>; Michael Coe <mcoe@publicpower.org>; Richard Condello <rcondello@publicpower.org>; Tanner, Lakwielia (Becky) <lakwielia.tanner@hq.doe.gov>; CR_FO_scheduling <CR_FO_Scheduling@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: APPA and DOE ETAC

Good afternoon, Adrienne –

Confirming that Director Fitzsimmons is available on Thursday, June 12th at 10:00AM for this discussion. Would that be a good time for you and your team, ma'am?

Once confirmed, I can send an invite to all for that day and time.

Respectfully,

Curtia Ashton

Contractor to the Office of Cybersecurity,
Energy Security, and Emergency Response
U.S. Department of Energy
curtia.ashton@hq.doe.gov

From: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 12:28 PM
To: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>
Cc: Lagraffe, Daniel <daniel.lagraffe@hq.doe.gov>; Michael Coe <mcoe@publicpower.org>; Richard Condello <rcondello@publicpower.org>; Ashton, Curtia (CONTR) <curtia.ashton@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: APPA and DOE ETAC

Thanks Adrienne – yes, would be great to hear about how we can expand public power participation in ETAC. 6/12 looks like it could work, but adding Curtia here to confirm.

From: Adrienne Lotto <alotto@publicpower.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 4:58 PM
To: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Lagraffe, Daniel <daniel.lagraffe@hq.doe.gov>; Michael Coe <mcoe@publicpower.org>; Richard Condello <rcondello@publicpower.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] APPA and DOE ETAC

Alex-

Hope the first few weeks at CESER are treating you well and it feels a bit less like drinking from a firehose.

If you are amenable, I'd like to come in with my team to discuss a streamlined approach to getting more public power utilities involved in ETAC. In accordance with the President's EO on

Achieving Efficiency Through State and Local Preparedness, we want to ensure public power utilities are poised to be well prepared. In addition, I've had several discussions with key stakeholders all of whom have been supportive. Before I go further, I was hoping we could have a strategic conversation with you and Dan Lagraffe, as the head of ETAC.

Any chance you are available 6/12? Please let us know.

Warm regards,
Adrienne

Adrienne Lotto
SVP Grid Security, Technical & Operations



Powering Strong Communities

2451 Crystal Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22202-4804

alotto@PublicPower.org

Cell: (b) (6)

www.PublicPower.org

#PublicPower

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
